

Curriculum Vitae

Paul G. Sternhagen, D.D.S., F.A.G.D., F.D.O.C.S.

932 E. Eighth St.

Traverse City, MI, 49686

Phone: 231-947-8586

Email: dentistryfnm@gmail.com

PROFILE

I have practiced General Dentistry since 1985. The philosophy of my practice has been the key to my success. It is simply to give my patients the opportunity to have the best care possible. My commitment to post-graduate education has made me an excellent clinician, and I offer a wide range of treatment including sedation dentistry. I developed business systems and protocols that have allowed me to apply my clinical knowledge. I have lead employees to work within these systems to provide my patients with both exceptional dental care and exceptional customer service.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Dentistry For Northern Michigan

June, 2012 - present

Private Solo Practice, Traverse City, MI

Associate Dentist

Private practice with William Lee

August, 2009 – 2012

Traverse City, MI

Michigan Community Dental Centers

Staff Dentist

April, 2009 – Present

Traverse City, MI

Owner/Practitioner

Solo practice

Saginaw Sedation Dentistry

Paul G. Sternhagen, DDS, FAGD, FDOCS

1985 – February, 2009

Saginaw, MI

EDUCATION

Loyola, University of Chicago School of Dentistry

Doctorate of Dental Surgery

1981 – 1985

Chicago, Illinois

Central Michigan University

Bachelor of Science

1977 – 1981

Mt. Pleasant, MI

Board Certification

Northeastern Regional Board of Dentistry

Dental Licensure

State of Michigan License

GRADUATE TRAINING

Fellowship A.G.D

Academy of General Dentistry

Fellowship D.O.C.S.

Dental Organization for Conscious Sedation

Intravenous Sedation Certification - Medical College of Georgia

Dawson Academy for Advanced Dental Studies

L.D. Pankey Institute

“Mini” Residency in Pediatric Dentistry – University of Minnesota

Ruddle Center for Advanced Endodontics

Turbyfill Advanced Denture Techniques Courses

Continuing Education (see attached continuing education transcripts)

Continuing Education (see attached continuing education transcripts)

MEMBERSHIPS AND ASSOCIATIONS:

- American Dental Association
 - Academy of General Dentistry-Fellowship
 - Michigan Dental Association
 - Resort District Dental Society
 - D.O.C.S. Alumni Association- Fellowship
 - L.D. Pankey Institute Alumni Association
 - Dawson Academy Alumni Association
-

AWARDS:

AGD Fellowship
Fellowship - Academy of General Dentistry
Fellowship – Dental Organization of Conscious Sedation
Saginaw News Reader’s Choice Award Winner 2008, “Best of the Best” Dentist.